Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request = 7077 10

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)

[] cCapital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
X Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

Primary Sponsor: Marianne Butler

Amount: $56,860.97

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources,

location of project/program and any external grantee(s): The following request is for

paving roads in District 15.

1. CRAIG AVE- Alma Ave to Cayuga St. S.R.# 4318938/$55,000

2. FLORENCE AVE-2" St. to Louisville Ave S.R.#4321001/$42,000

3. NANEEN DR. Anna Ln. to end of street south of Dellwood S.R. 4286333/ $26,000
Funding Sources:

1. MAP $27,500/ MAP MATCH $27,500.00 = $55,000

2. LEAP # 148233 $9,278.06/MAP$16,360.97/MAP MATCH $16,360.97 = $42,000

3. MAP $13,000 /MAP MATCH $13,000 = $26,000

MAP 8672 410 8106 04215 0822702 Total $56,860.97
MAP MATCH 8676 410 8106 04215 822702 Total $56,860.97
Location: District 15 locations

City Agency: Public Works, Andrew Metcalf

Agency Phone: 502-574-6789

| have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the

funds will be used{ona public pu;p’ﬁ | .
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Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
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Luckett, Daniel R . ' )Qa ﬂ‘(a (/)_,r\ Q’an

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Friday, April 04, 2014 9:53 AM
To: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: RE: Resurfacing request

Dan,

The cost to resurface Naneen Drive from Anna Lane to the dead end beyond Dellwood Drive is $26,000. The average rating is
54.5/100. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 1:47 PM
To: MetroCall

Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: Resurfacing request

Our office is requesting a cost estimate to resurface Naneen Drive from Anna Lane to the end, just south of Dellwood Drive.

Daniel Luckett, Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



Luckett, Daniel R

From: MetroCall

Sent: Monday, March 31, 2014 4:31 PM

To: Luckett, Daniel R; MetroCall

Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: RE: SR#4286333 - LPWE - Resurfacing request
Daniel,

Thank you for contacting MetroCall 311. This concern has been submitted to Metro Public Works on SR#4286333.

Thank you,

MetroCall 311

502-574-5000 or 311
MetroCall@LouisvilleKy.gov
www.LouisvilleKy.gov/MetroCall

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Friday, March 28, 2014 1:47 PM
To: MetroCall

Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: Resurfacing request

Our office is requesting a cost estimate to resurface Naneen Drive from Anna Lane to the end, just south of Dellwood Drive.

Daniel Luckett, Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



Luckett, Daniel R _ {:LMC@ ﬂQ/’E;_

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, June 24, 2014 2:00 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: RE: Paving Estimate

Dan,

To repave Florence Avenue from Louisville Avenue to 2" Street is $42,000. If you have any other questions, please let me know.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 9:53 AM
To: MetroCall

Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: Paving Estimate

Our District 15 office is requesting a resurfacing estimate for Florence Ave from 2" Street to Louisville Ave. Thank you for your
help in this matter!

Daniel Luckett, Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



Luckett, Daniel R

=
From: MetroCall
Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2014 4:48 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R
Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew; MetroCall
Subject: RE: SR#4321001 - LPWE - Paving Estimate
Daniel,

Thank you for contacting MetroCall 311. This request has been submitted to Metro Public Works. The service request number
is noted in the subject line above.

Thank you,

MetroCall 311

311 or 574-5000
MetroCall@LouisvilleKy.gov
www.LouisvilleKy.gov/MetroCall

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2014 9:53 AM
To: MetroCall

Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: Paving Estimate

Our District 15 office is requesting a resurfacing estimate for Florence Ave from 2" Street to Louisville Ave. Thank you for your
help in this matter!

Daniel Luckett, Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455
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From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Wednesday, July 09, 2014 12:08 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: _ Additional Estimates

Dan,

Here are the other estimates you had requested:
1. Berry Blvd from Taylor Blvd to Warren. Rating 35.5/100 $60,000
2. Craig Avenue from Alma to Bicknell. Rating 54/100 $43,000
3. Craig Avenue from Alma to Cayuga. Rating from Bicknell to Cayuga 27/100 $55,000

Thanks,

ANDREW METCALFE, EIT
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

ENGINEER I11

METRO DEVELOPMENT CENTER

444 SOUTH 5™ STREET SUITE 400
LOUISVILLE, KENTUCKY 40202
502.574.6789
ANDREW.METCALFE@LOUISVILLEKY.GOV
WWW.LOUISVILLEKY.GOV




Luckett, Daniel R

— T (e
From: MetroCall
Sent: Friday, June 13, 2014 1:29 PM
To: Luckett, Daniel R
Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew; MetroCall
Subject: RE: SR#4318938 - LPWE - Craig Ave
Daniel,

Thank you for contacting MetroCall 311. This concern has been submitted to Metro Public Works. The service request number
is noted in the subject line above.

Thank you,

MetroCall 311

311 or 574-5000
MetroCall@LouisvilleKy.gov
www.LouisvilleKy.gov/MetroCall

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Monday, June 09, 2014 1:36 PM
To: MetroCall

Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: Craig Ave

Our office is requesting a resurfacing estimate for Craig Ave from Alma Ave to Bicknell Ave and Craig Ave from Alma Ave to
Cayuga Street. Thank you for your help in this matter!

Daniel Luckett, Jr.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455



